
  
 
 
 

 

 

JULY-AUGUST 2007 EDITION 

ADDED SITES ARE IN RED 

 

  CAN BE FOUND IN MORE 

AIR  QUALITYAIR QUALITY  
 
AIRNOW        http://airnow.gov/ 
AIR POLLUTION - 1      http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Air_pollution 
AIR POLLUTION - 2      http://edugreen.teri.res.in/explore/air/air.htm 
AIR POLLUTION – OUTDOOR     http://www.lbl.gov/Education/ELSI/pollution-main.html 
AIR POLLUTION AND RESPIRATORY HEALTH – CDC   http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/ 
AIR POLLUTION HAZARDS – Q & A     http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/airpollution.cfm 
AIR QUALITY – NATIONAL PARKS     http://www2.nature.nps.gov/air/ 
AIR QUALITY METEROLOGY     http://www.shodor.org/metweb/ 
AIR RESOURCES LABORATORY – NOAA    http://www.arl.noaa.gov/ 
AIRDATA – USEPA / NONATTAINMENT MAP    http://www.epa.gov/air/data/nonat.html?us~USA~United%20States\ 
EARTHJUSTICE AIR      http://www.earthjustice.org/program/air/ 
HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS-LOCATOR    http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/hap 
INDOOR AIR – USEPA PUBLICATION     http://www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/insidest.html 
INDOOR AIR QUALITY      http://www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
INDOOR AIR QUALITY-MOLD     http://www.library.ca.gov/crb/01/notes/v8n1.pdf 
INDOOR AIR QUALITY-MOLD / DUST     http://ohioline.osu.edu/cd-fact/0191.html 
INDOOR AIR QUALITY-NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL    http://www.nsc.org/ehc/indoor/iaqfaqs.htm 
INDOOR AIR-MOLD      http://www.epa.gov/mold/ 
INDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY     http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/indoorenv 
SMOG & PARTICLES-POLLUTION LOCATOR    http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/cap 
STATE & TERRITORIAL AIR POLLUTION PGM ADMINISTRATORS  http://www.4cleanair.org/ 
UNDERSTANDING AIR QUALITY     http://www.research.noaa.gov/weather/t_understanding.html 

 
ASBESTOSASBESTOS  
 

AGENCY FOR TOXIC SUBSTANCES & DISEASE   http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/asbestos 
ASBESTOS IN THE HOME      http://www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/pubs/453.html 
ASBESTOS RESOURCE CENTER     http://www.asbestosresource.com/ 
MEDLINE PLUS – ASBESTOS     http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/asbestos.html 
NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE – ASBESTOS FAQS   http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/factsheet/Risk/asbestos 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH  http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/asbestos/ 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL – ASBESTOS    http://www.nsc.org/library/facts/asbestos.htm 
OSHA-ASBESTOS       http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/asbestos/ 
USEPA-ASBESTOS      http://www.epa.gov/asbestos/ 

 
BROWNFIELDSBROWNFIELDS  
 
BROWNFIELDS –BROWNFIELD INITIATIVES    http://www.brownfields.com/ 
BROWNFIELDS - FHWA/USDOT     http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/brn_fld.htm 
BROWNFIELDS – USEPA      http://www.epa.gov/swerosps/bf/ 
BROWNFIELDS AND LAND REVITALIZATION SUPPORT   http://www.brownfieldstsc.org/ 
BROWNFIELDS REDEVELOPMENT – EDA    http://www.eda.gov/Research/Brownfields.xml 
COMMUNITY-BASED BROWNFIELDS REDEVELOPMENT  http://www.planning.org/brownfields/ 
ENVIRO-TOOLS – BROWNFIELDS     http://www.envirotools.org/factsheets/brownfields.shtml 
NOAA COASTAL BROWNFIELDS     http://www.brownfields.noaa.gov/ 
SAFETY AND HEALTH TOPICS-BROWNFIELDS    http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/brownfields/index.html 
SUPERFUND BROWNFIELDS     http://www.ehso.com/brownsfields.htm 
U.S. CONFERENCE OF MAYORS – BROWNFIELDS   http://www.usmayors.org/brownfields/ 

 
COASTAL  BARRIERSCOASTAL BARRIERS  
 
AMERICAN GEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE – RESOURCE POLICY  http://www.agiweb.org/gap/legis109/wetlands.html 
COASTAL BARRIER RESOURCE SYSTEM    http://www.fws.gov/habitatconservation/coastal_barrier.htm 
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COASTAL  ZONE  MANAGEMENTCOASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT  
 
CENTER FOR COASTAL MONITORING AND ASSESSMENT  http://ccma.nos.noaa.gov/ 
COASTAL AMERICA      http://www.coastalamerica.gov/ 
COASTAL AREA PROTECTION - Q & A    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/coastal.cfm 
COASTAL ECOSYSTEMS-ENVIRONMENTAL LITERACY COUNCIL http://www.enviroliteracy.org/subcategory.php/9.html 
COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM    http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm/ 
COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT STATE PROGRAM   http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm/czmsitelist.html 
COASTAL ZONES       http://www.tulane.edu/~sanelson/geol204/coastalzones.htm 
NOAA – COASTS       http://www.noaa.gov/coasts.html 
OCEAN AND COASTAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT   http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/ 
USGS – SCIENCE TOPICS COASTAL ZONES    http://www.usgs.gov/science/science.php?term=221&type=feature 

 
DEMOGRAPHICSDEMOGRAPHICS  
 
CENSTATS DATABASES      http://censtats.census.gov/ 
CENSUS 2000 DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILES    http://censtats.census.gov/pub/Profiles.shtml 
CENSUS AND DEMOGRAPHIC DATA     http://lib.mansfield.edu/census.html 
DEMOGRAPHIA       http://www.demographia.com/dbx-uspop.htm 
EPODUNK-COMMUNITY PROFILES     http://www.epodunk.com/ 
FEDSTATS: DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS    http://www.fedstats.gov/regional.html 
HEPGIS – FHWA’S GIS MAPPING     http://hepgis.fhwa.dot.gov/hepgis_v2/Welcome.aspx 
PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT, AND REALTY    http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/index.htm 

 
ENDANGERED  SPECIESENDANGERED SPECIES  
 
ANIMAL INDEX       http://www.thewildones.org/animal.html 
EE-LINK ENDANGERED SPECIES     http://eelink.net/EndSpp/ 
ENDANGERED SPECIES      http://www.endangeredspecie.com/ 
ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT FLOWCHART    http://walter.arizona.edu/society/policy/esa/ESA2.asp 
ENDANGERED SPECIES COALITION     http://www.stopextinction.org 
ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAM     http://www.fws.gov/endangered/ 
ENDANGERED SPECIES PROTECTION Q & A    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/endangeredspecies.cfm 
FIELD GUIDE – RARE PLANTS / ANIMALS OF FLORIDA   http://www.fnai.org/FieldGuide/search_001.cfm 
FLORIDA’S IMPERILED SPECIES     http://myfwc.com/imperiledspecies/ 
NATIONAL FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION    http://www.nfwf.org 
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION     http://www.nwf.org/ 
SUSTAINABLE ECOSYSTEMS INSTITUTE    http://www.sei.org 

 
ENERGYENERGY  
 
APPLIANCE EFFICIENCY & APPLIANCE REGULATIONS   http://www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/appliances/ 
BUY ENERGY EFFICIENT      http://www.buyenergyefficient.org/ 
CAMPAIGN FOR HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE   http://www.liheap.org/ 
CONSORTIUM FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY    http://www.cee1.org/resid/resid-main.php3 
CONSUMER GUIDE – HOME ENERGY SAVINGS   http://www.aceee.org/consumerguide/ 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY – YOUR HOME    http://www.energy.gov/yourhome.htm 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY   http://www.eere.energy.gov/ 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS – BEST PRACTICES   http://www.eebestpractices.com/ 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY RESOURCE GATEWAY    http://www.leeric.lsu.edu/energy/ 
ENERGY EFFICIENT MORTGAGE HOMEOWNER GUIDE   http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic_text/housing/energy_mort/energy-mortgage.htm 
ENERGY EFFICIENT REHAB ADVISOR    http://rehabadvisor.pathnet.org/ 
ENERGY GUIDE       http://www.energyguide.com/ 
ENERGY INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION    http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/efficiency/contents.html 
ENERGY SAVERS       http://www.energysavers.gov/ 
ENERGY STAR       http://www.energystar.gov/ 
FOCUS ON ENERGY      http://www.focusonenergy.com/  
HOME ENERGY EFFICIENT DESIGN – HEED    http://www2.aud.ucla.edu/heed/ 
HOME ENERGY GUIDE      http://www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/home_energy_guide/index.html 
HOME ENERGY MAGAZINE – ONLINE    http://www.homeenergy.org/ 
HOME ENERGY SAVER      http://hes.lbl.gov/ 
HOME POWER MAGAZINE – ONLINE     http://www.homepower.com/ 
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ENERGY  - CONTINUEDENERGY   
 
LANDSCAPING FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY    http://www.pioneerthinking.com/landscape.html 
LEARNING ABOUT RENEWABLE ENERGY    http://www.nrel.gov/learning/ 
LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  http://www.liheap.ncat.org/ 
NATIONAL ACTION PLAN FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY – EPA  http://www.epa.gov/cleanenergy/actionplan/eeactionplan.htm 
RESIDENTIAL ENERGY SERVICES NETWORK    http://www.natresnet.org/ 
SMART COMMUNITIES NETWORK     http://www.sustainable.doe.gov/ 

  
ENVIRONMENTAL  CARTOONSENVIRONMENTAL CARTOONS  
 
CARTOONS – CHRIS MADDEN     http://cagle.msnbc.com/news/EnvironmentMadden/3.asp 
CARTOONS – MARK PARISI     http://www.offthemark.com/environment/environ.htm 
CARTOONS – STEVE GREENBERG     http://www.greenberg-art.com/.toons/environment.asp 
ENVIRONMENTAL CARTOONS – GRANTLAND    http://www.grantland.net/environment.htm 
GRINNING PLANET      http://www.grinningplanet.com/5005/environmental-jokes-cartoons.htm 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL  CLIPART  /  PHOTOGRAPHSENVIRONMENTAL CLIPART / PHOTOGRAPHS 
 
COOLCLIPS       http://dir.coolclips.com/Nature/Environment/ 
EARTH, WIND & SOLAR ECOLOGY POSTERS    http://www.politicalgraphics.org/exhibitions/21earth_wind.html 
EHSO – NATURE CLIPART      http://ehso.com/ehshome/natureclipart.php 
ENVIRONMENTAL – POLLUTION      http://dir.nvtech.com/Nature/Environment/Pollution/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SAFETY SHAREWARE   http://www.ehsfreeware.com/picsns.htm 
EPA - CLIPART / PHOTOGRAPHS     http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/education/photos.htm 
GREEN NATURE CLIPART      http://greennature.com/clipart.php 
NOAA PHOTO LIBRARY – AMERICA’S COASTLINE   http://www.photolib.noaa.gov/coastline/ 
WASTE PREVENTION CLIP ART     http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/gallery/wasteprev/ 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL  DISASTERSENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS  
  

ATEEC – ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS    http://www.ateec.org/curric/themes/envdis.cfm 
COVERING HURRICANES – ULTIMATE ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTER http://www.poynter.org/column.asp?id=68&aid=88256 
ENVIRO HEALTH – ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS   http://www.health24.com/medical/Condition_centres/777-792-1461-2097.asp 
ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS - 1     http://library.thinkquest.org/29196/disasters.html 
ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS - 2     http://www.ohiou.edu/esl/project/environment/disaster.html 
ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS - 3     http://www.lenntech.com/environmental-disasters.htm 
ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS – AIR_SOIL_WATER   http://www.emergency-management.net/Environmental_Disasters2.htm 
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT & DISASTER RISK MANAGEMENT http://www.gdrc.org/uem/disasters/disenvi/index.html 
GRIST MAGAZINE – MEET THE NEW LOSS    http://www.grist.org/comments/soapbox/2005/09/07/mckibben/ 
LIST – ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTERS    http://www.answers.com/topic/list-of-environmental-disasters 
NATURAL & ENVIRONMENTAL DISASTER INFORMATION DATABASE http://nedies.jrc.it/index.asp?ID=67 
NOAA – OFFICE OF RESPONSE & RESTORATION   http://response.restoration.noaa.gov 
THE ENVIRONMENT TIMES      http://www.environmenttimes.net/ 

  
ENVIRONMENTAL  GROUPS  &  ORGANIZATIONSENVIRONMENTAL GROUPS & ORGANIZATIONS 
 

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON UNDERWATER ARCHAEOLOGY  http://www.acuaonline.org/ 
AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE PRESERVATION FOUNDATION  http://www.aahpfdn.org 
AIR AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION.   http://www.awma.org/ 
AMERICAN CETACEAN SOCIETY     http://www.acsonline.org/ 
AMERICAN COUNCIL FOR AN ENERGY-EFFICIENT ECONOMY  http://www.aceee.org/ 
AMERICAN FARMLAND TRUST     http://www.farmland.org/default.asp 
AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST     http://www.agwt.org/ 
AMERICAN RIVERS      http://www.americanrivers.org 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSERVANCY     http://www.americanarchaeology.com/aaabout.html 
ASSOC. STATE / TERRITORIAL SOLID WASTE MANAGERS  http://www.astswmo.org/ 
ASTM INTERNATIONAL       http://www.astm.org/ 
BROWNFIELDS CENTER – CMU     http://www.ce.cmu.edu/Brownfields/ 
BROWNFIELDS CENTER-ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE  http://www.brownfieldscenter.org/big/about.shtml 
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ENVIRONMENTAL  GROUPS  &  ORGANIZATIONS  -  CONTINUEDENVIRONMENTAL GROUPS & ORGANIZATIONS -  
 
BROWNFIELDS PARTNERSHIP     http://www.sfrpc.com/brwnflds.htm 
CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY    http://www.sw-center.org/swcbd/ 
CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY    http://cepm.louisville.edu/org/BSGRG/bsgrg.htm 
CENTER FOR MARINE CONSERVATION    http://www.oceanconservancy.org 
CENTER FOR PUBLIC ENVIRONMENTAL OVERSIGHT   http://www.cpeo.org/ 
CONSERVATION FUND      http://www.conservationfund.org/ 
CONSERVATION INTERNATIONAL     http://www.conservation.org 
DEFENDERS OF WILDLIFE      http://www.defenders.org/ 
EARTHJUSTICE LEGAL DEFENSE FUND    http://www.earthjustice.org/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL OF THE STATES    http://www.ecos.org/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL DEFENSE     http://www.environmentaldefense.org/home.cfm 
ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTES     http://www2.eli.org/index.cfm 
ENVIRONMENTAL LITERACY COUNCIL    http://www.enviroliteracy.org/ 
FOREST GUARDIANS      http://www.fguardians.org/ 
GRASSROOTS ACTION CENTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT  http://www.gracelinks.org/ 
GREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL     http://www.greenpeace.org/international/ 
GROUNDWATER FOUNDATION     http://www.groundwater.org/ 
GROUNDWATER PROTECTION COUNCIL    http://www.gwpc.org/ 
HUMANE SOCIETY OF THE U.S.      http://www.hsus.org/ 
INDOOR AIR QUALITY ASSOCIATION    http://www.iaqa.org/ 
LAND AND WATER FUND      http://www.lawfund.org/ 
LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS    http://www.lcv.org/ 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION / ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS  http://www.nalgep.org/ 
NATIONAL AUDUBON SOCIETY     http://www.audubon.org/ 
NATIONAL BROWNSFIELD ASSOCIATION    http://www.brownfieldassociation.org/ 
NATIONAL GROUND WATER ASSOCIATION    http://www.ngwa.org/ 
NATIONAL PARKS CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION   http://www.npca.org/ 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL     http://www.nsc.org 
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION     http://www.nwf.org/ 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE COUNCIL    http://www.nrdc.org/ 
NATURE CONSERVANCY      http://www.nature.org/ 
PLANNING AND CONSERVATION LEAGUE    http://www.pcl.org/ 
PREDATOR CONSERVATION ALLIANCE    http://www.predatorconservation.org/ 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY  http://www.peer.org/ 
RAPTOR CENTER       http://www.raptor.cvm.umn.edu/ 
REGIONAL AIR QUALITY COUNCIL     http://www.raqc.org/ 
SIERRA CLUB       http://www.sierraclub.org/ 
SOCIETY FOR AMERICAN ARCHAEOLOGY    http://www.saa.org/ 
SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL JOURNALISTS   http://www.sej.org/ 
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION SOCIETY    http://www.swcs.org/ 
SOUTHERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW CENTER    http://www.selcva.org 
WETLANDS INTERNATIONAL     http://www.wetlands.org/ 
WILDERNESS SOCIETY      http://www.wilderness.org/ 
WILDLAW       http://www.wildlaw.org/ 
WORLD WILDLIFE FUND      http://www.worldwildlife.org/ 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL  JUSTICEENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE  
 
CENTER FOR COMMUNITY ACTION & ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE http://www.ccaej.org/ 
CENTER FOR HEALTH ENVIRONMENT AND JUSTICE   http://www.chej.org/ 
COMMUNITY COALITION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE  http://www.ccej.org/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL COALITION     http://groups.msn.com/environmentaljusticecoalition 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE - USDOT / FHWA     http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ej2.htm 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE – USHUD    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/environmentaljustice.cfm 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE AND THE NIMBY PRINCIPLE   http://environmentalchemistry.com/yogi/hazmat/articles/nimby.html 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE DATABASE    http://web1.msue.msu.edu/msue/imp/modej/masterej.html 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE - ENVIRONMENTAL RACISM   http://www.ejnet.org/ej/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE FOUNDATION - EJF   http://www.ejfoundation.org/ 
 

http://www.sfrpc.com/brwnflds.htm
http://www.sw-center.org/swcbd/
http://cepm.louisville.edu/org/BSGRG/bsgrg.htm
http://www.oceanconservancy.org/
http://www.cpeo.org/
http://www.conservationfund.org/
http://www.conservation.org/
http://www.defenders.org/
http://www.earthjustice.org/
http://www.ecos.org/
http://www.environmentaldefense.org/home.cfm
http://www2.eli.org/index.cfm
http://www.enviroliteracy.org/
http://www.fguardians.org/
http://www.gracelinks.org/
http://www.greenpeace.org/international/
http://www.groundwater.org/
http://www.gwpc.org/
http://www.hsus.org/
http://www.iaqa.org/
http://www.lawfund.org/
http://www.lcv.org/
http://www.nalgep.org/
http://www.audubon.org/
http://www.brownfieldassociation.org/
http://www.ngwa.org/
http://www.npca.org/
http://www.nsc.org/
http://www.nwf.org/
http://www.nrdc.org/
http://www.nature.org/
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ENVIRONMENTAL  JUSTICE-  CONTINUEDENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE-   
 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE RESOURCE CENTER   http://www.ejrc.cau.edu/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE RESOURCE CENTER   http://www.mapcruzin.com/environmental_justice.htm 
EPA - ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE AND ENVIRONMENTAL RACISM http://www.epa.gov/compliance/environmentaljustice/ 
GREENACTION       http://www.greenaction.org/ 
LOCATOR FOR UNEQUAL BURDENS     http://www.scorecard.org/community/ej-hotspots.tcl 
WORKING GROUP ON ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE   http://ecojustice.net/ 

 
EXPLOSIVE  AND  FLAMMABLE  OPERATIONSEXPLOSIVE AND FLAMMABLE OPERATIONS  
 
EXPLOSIVE AND FLAMMABLE OPERATIONS    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/explosive.cfm 

  
FARMLANDSFARMLANDS  
 
FARMLAND PROTECTION      http://www.sprawlwatch.org/farmland.html 
FARMLANDS PROTECTION      http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/farmlandprotection.cfm 
IMPORTANT FARMLANDS      http://www.ncgc.nrcs.usda.gov/products/cartographic/farmland/ 
NRCS - FARMLAND PROTECTION     http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/fppa/ 
NRCS - FLORIDA       http://www.fl.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
PRIME AND UNIQUE FARMLANDS     http://recreation.usgs.gov/env_guide/farmland.html 

 
FEDERAL  AGENCIES  /  DEPARTMENTSFEDERAL AGENCIES / DEPARTMENTS  
 
FAA - FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - ENVIRONMENTALS http://www.faa.gov/airports_airtraffic/airports/environmental/ 
FAA – REGIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL GUIDANCE   http://www.faa.gov/airports_airtraffic/airports/…(add to selected below) 

 ALASKA   - AK     …regional_guidance /alaskan/environmental/ 
 CENTRAL  - IA, KS, MO, NE    …regional_guidance /central/environmental/ 
 EASTERN  - DE, MD, NJ, NY, PA, VA, WV   …regional_guidance /eastern/environmental/ 
 GREAT LAKES  - IL, IN, MI, MN, ND, OH, SD, WI   …regional_guidance /great_lakes/environmental/ 
 NEW ENGLAND  - CT, ME, MA, NH, RI, VT   …regional_guidance /new_england/environmental/ 
 NORTHWEST MOUNTAIN - CO, ID, MT, OR, UT, WA, WY   …regional_guidance /northwest_mountain/environmental/ 
 SOUTHERN  - AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, PR, SC, TN, VI  …regional_guidance /southern/environmental/ 
 SOUTHWEST   - AR, LA, NM, OK, TX    …regional_guidance /southwest/environmental/ 
 WESTERN-PACIFIC - AZ, CA, HI, NV    …regional_guidance /western_pacific/environmental/ 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY - FEMA  http://www.fema.gov/ 
NATIONAL OCEANIC & ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION - NOAA http://www.noaa.gov/ 
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE - NRCS  http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
RURAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – USDA  http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ 
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS - USACOE    http://www.usace.army.mil/ 
US CENSUS BUREAU      http://www.census.gov/ 
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY     http://www.energy.gov/ 
US DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD-ENVIR) http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/index.cfm 
US DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR – NATIONAL PARK SERVICE - NPS http://www.nps.gov/ 
US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY - EPA   http://www.epa.gov/ 
US FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE - USFWS    http://www.fws.gov/ 
US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY - USGS     http://www.usgs.gov/ 

 
FLOODPLAINFLOODPLAIN  
 
FEMA FLOOD HAZARD MAPPING – ONLINE TUTORIAL    http://www.fema.gov/media/fhm/firm/ot_firm.htm 
FEMA MAP SERVICE CENTER      http://www.msc.fema.gov 
FLOOD INSURANCE GUIDANCE     http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/floodinsurance.cfm 
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT & WETLANDS PROTECTION  http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/floodplain.cfm 
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION    http://www.floodplain.org/ 
THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM   http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/ 

 FLOOD HAZARD MAPPING RESOURCES   http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/index.shtm 
 FLOOD INSURANCE RESOURCES    http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/publicat.shtm 
 FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT RESOURCES   http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/index.shtm 
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GROUND  WATERGROUND WATER  
 
EPA- WEBSITES BY STATE / WATERSHEDS    http://yosemite.epa.gov/water/surfnote.nsf/state?OpenView 
GROUND WATER        http://water.usgs.gov/ogw/ 
GROUND WATER AND SURFACE WATER    http://www2.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/Brochures/GroundSurface.html 
GROUND WATER ATLAS ARCHIVE     http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/gwa.html 
LOCAL DRINKING WATER      http://www.epa.gov/safewater/dwinfo/index.html 
USDA – NATIONAL WATER-QUALITY ASSESSMENT PROGRAM  http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/ 
USDA – WATER QUALITY INFORMATION CENTER   http://www.nal.usda.gov/wqic/ 
USGS – GROUND WATER DATA / USA    http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/gw 
USGS – WATER RESOURCES – SOFTWARE DOWNLOAD  http://water.usgs.gov/software/ground_water.html 
USGS – WATER RESOURCES / USA     http://water.usgs.gov/ 
USGS – WATER SCIENCE      http://ga.water.usgs.gov/edu/waterquality.html 
WATER QUALITY & WASTE MANAGEMENT GLOSSARY   http://www.bae.ncsu.edu/programs/extension/publicat/wqwm/ebae144_90.html 
WATERSHED INDICATORS-LOCATOR    http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/water/index_iwi.tcl 

 
GROWTH  MANAGEMENTGROWTH MANAGEMENT  
 
METROPOLITAN POLICY PROGRAM     http://www.brook.edu/es/urban/urban.htm 
SMART COMMUNITIES NETWORK     http://www.smartcommunities.ncat.org/ 
SMART GROWTH       http://www.smartgrowth.org/Default.asp?res=1024 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES NETWORK    http://www.sustainable.org/ 
URBAN LAND INSTITUTE      http://www.uli.org/ 

 
HAZARDOUS,  TOXIC,  OR  RADIOACTIVE  SUBSTANCESHAZARDOUS, TOXIC, OR RADIOACTIVE SUBSTANCES  
 
HAZARDOUS AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES – OSHA   http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/hazardoustoxicsubstances/index.html 
HAZARDOUS INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS – USHUD   http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/hazardindustry.cfm 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SITE MAPS     http://gis.cdc.gov/atsdr/default.asp 
INTERNET HAZDAT – SITE ACTIVITY QUERY MAP   http://www2.atsdr.cdc.gov/gsql/siteact.script 
PLANTHAZARD – POLLUTER / POLLUTANTS MAPPING   http://www.planethazard.com/ 
RIGHT TO KNOW - HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES FACT SHEET  http://web.doh.state.nj.us/rtkhsfs/indexfs.aspx?lan=english 
SUPERFUND – LAWS, POLICIES & GUIDANCES   http://www.epa.gov/superfund/action/ 
SUPERFUND-LOCATOR      http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/land 
SUPERFUND REGIONAL HAZARDOUS WASTE SITE CLEANUPS 

 REGION 1 – ME, NH, VT, MA, RI, CT    http://www.epa.gov/region01/superfund/index2.htm 
 REGION 2 – NJ, NY, PR, USVI    http://www.epa.gov/region02/superfund/ 
 REGION 3 – DE, DC, MD, PA, VA, WV    http://www.epa.gov/reg3hwmd/index.htm 
 REGION 4 – KY, TN, NC, SC, MS, AL, GA, FL   http://www.epa.gov/region4/waste/sf/ 
 REGION 5 – IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI    http://www.epa.gov/R5Super/ 
 REGION 6 – AR, LA, NM, OK, TX    http://www.epa.gov/earth1r6/6sf/6sf.htm 
 REGION 7 – NE, KS, IA, MO     http://www.epa.gov/region7/cleanup/index.htm 
 REGION 8 – MT, ND, WY, SD, UT, CO    http://www.epa.gov/region08/superfund/ 
 REGION 9 – CA, NV, AZ, HI     http://www.epa.gov/region09/waste/sfund/ 
 REGION 10- WA, OR, ID, AK     http://yosemite.epa.gov/r10/cleanup.nsf/ 

UNDERSTANDING TOXIC SUBSTANCES    http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ohb/HESIS/uts.htm 

  
HISTORIC  PRESERVATIONHISTORIC PRESERVATION  
 
ACHP – SECTION 106 REGUALTIONS    http://www.achp.gov/regs-rev04.pdf 
ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION – ACHP  http://www.achp.gov/ 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES OF THE SOUTHWEST   http://www.personal.psu.edu/faculty/g/h/ghb1/southwest/anasazi.html 
CULTURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT NETWORK   http://www.eculturalresources.com/ 
GREAT BUILDINGS COLLECTION     http://www.greatbuildings.com/gbc.html 
GUIDE-FEDERAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION TAX INCENTIVES  http://www.cr.nps.gov/hps/tps/tax/incentives/index.htm 
HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY – HABS   http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/collections/habs_haer/index.html 
HISTORIC PROPERTIES – KEY QUESTIONS    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/historicproperties.cfm 
NATIONAL ARCHAEOLOGICAL DATABASE – MAPS   http://www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/maplib/USsittot.1993.html 
NATIONAL ARCHAEOLOGICAL DATABASE – NPS   http://www.cr.nps.gov/archeology/TOOLS/nadb.htm 
NATIONAL CONFERENCE / STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION  http://www.ncshpo.org/ 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE ARCHAEOLOGY PROGRAM   http://www.nps.gov/history/archeology/ 
 

http://yosemite.epa.gov/water/surfnote.nsf/state?OpenView
http://water.usgs.gov/ogw/
http://www2.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/Brochures/GroundSurface.html
http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/gwa.html
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/dwinfo/index.html
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/
http://www.nal.usda.gov/wqic/
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/gw
http://water.usgs.gov/software/ground_water.html
http://water.usgs.gov/
http://ga.water.usgs.gov/edu/waterquality.html
http://www.bae.ncsu.edu/programs/extension/publicat/wqwm/ebae144_90.html
http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/water/index_iwi.tcl
http://www.brook.edu/es/urban/urban.htm
http://www.smartcommunities.ncat.org/
http://www.smartgrowth.org/Default.asp?res=1024
http://www.sustainable.org/
http://www.uli.org/
http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/hazardoustoxicsubstances/index.html
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/hazardindustry.cfm
http://gis.cdc.gov/atsdr/default.asp
http://www2.atsdr.cdc.gov/gsql/siteact.script
http://www.planethazard.com/
http://web.doh.state.nj.us/rtkhsfs/indexfs.aspx?lan=english
http://www.epa.gov/superfund/action/
http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/hap
http://www.epa.gov/region01/superfund/index2.htm
http://www.epa.gov/region02/superfund/
http://www.epa.gov/reg3hwmd/index.htm
http://www.epa.gov/region4/waste/sf/
http://www.epa.gov/R5Super/
http://www.epa.gov/earth1r6/6sf/6sf.htm
http://www.epa.gov/region7/cleanup/index.htm
http://www.epa.gov/region08/superfund/
http://www.epa.gov/region09/waste/sfund/
http://yosemite.epa.gov/r10/cleanup.nsf/
http://www.dhs.ca.gov/ohb/HESIS/uts.htm
http://www.achp.gov/regs-rev04.pdf
http://www.achp.gov/
http://www.personal.psu.edu/faculty/g/h/ghb1/southwest/anasazi.html
http://www.eculturalresources.com/
http://www.greatbuildings.com/gbc.html
http://www.cr.nps.gov/hps/tps/tax/incentives/index.htm
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/collections/habs_haer/index.html
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/historicproperties.cfm
http://www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/maplib/USsittot.1993.html
http://www.cr.nps.gov/archeology/TOOLS/nadb.htm
http://www.ncshpo.org/
http://www.nps.gov/history/archeology/


ENVIRONMENTAL WEBSITES – PAGE VII OF XIV 

 
HISTORIC  PRESERVATION  -  CONTINUEDHISTORIC PRESERVATION -   
 
NATIONAL PRESERVATION INSTITUTE – NPI    http://www.npi.org/ 
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES    http://www.nps.gov/history/nr/index.htm 
NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION   http://www.nationaltrust.org/ 
NATIONAL TRUST MAIN STREET CENTER    http://www.mainstreet.org/ 
PRESERVATION DIRECTORY     http://www.preservationdirectory.com/HistoricalPreservation/Home.aspx 
PRESERVE AMERICA      http://www.preserveamerica.gov/ 
PRESERVENET: LINKS      http://www.preservenet.cornell.edu/links.html 
STATE INFORMATION AND SHPO LIST    http://www.ncshpo.org/stateinfolist/fulllist.htm 

 
LEAD  /  LEAD-BASED  PAINTLEAD / LEAD-BASED PAINT  
 
HUD OFFICE OF HEALTHY HOMES & LEAD HAZARD CONTROL  http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/ 
LEAD HAZARDS-LOCATOR      http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/lead 
LEAD IN PAINT, DUST, AND SOIL     http://www.epa.gov/lead/ 
LEAD POISONING – NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL   http://www.nsc.org/library/facts/lead.htm 
LEAD-BASED PAINT / WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW   http://www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/pubs/5054.html 
LEAD-BASED PAINT ABATEMENT – HUD GUIDELINES   http://lead-info.com/abatementguidelinesexamp.html 
LEAD-BASED PAINT IN HOMES     http://www.ext.colostate.edu/Pubs/consumer/09538.html 
SAFETY AND HEALTH TOPICS: LEAD    http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/lead/index.html 

 
MAPPINGMAPPING  
 
AIRDATA – USEPA / NONATTAINMENT MAP    http://www.epa.gov/air/data/nonat.html?us~USA~United%20States 
AMERICAN MEMORY – MAPS : CITIES & TOWNS   http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/cityhome.html 
ENVIROFACTS DATA WAREHOUSE – MAPS    http://oaspub.epa.gov/enviro/ef_home2.maps 
ENVIROMAPPER – EPA      http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/em/ 
EPA RADON ZONE MAP      http://www.epa.gov/iaq/radon/zonemap.html 
FEMA FLOOD HAZARD MAPPING – ONLINE TUTORIAL    http://www.fema.gov/media/fhm/firm/ot_firm.htm 
FEMA MAP SERVICE CENTER      http://www.msc.fema.gov 
FLOOD HAZARD MAPPING RESOURCES    http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/fhm/index.shtm 
GIS DATA DEPOT       http://data.geocomm.com/ 
GOOGLE EARTH – AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY    http://www.google.com 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SITE MAPS     http://gis.cdc.gov/atsdr/default.asp 
HEPGIS – FHWA’S GIS MAPPING     http://hepgis.fhwa.dot.gov/hepgis_v2/Welcome.aspx 
INTERNET HAZDAT – SITE ACTIVITY QUERY MAP   http://www2.atsdr.cdc.gov/gsql/siteact.script 
MAPPING EPICENTERS OF IMMINENT EXTINCTIONS   http://www.zeroextinction.org/pointmapper/azefiles/index.html 
NATIONAL ARCHEOLOGICAL DATABASE – MAPS   http://www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/maplib/USsittot.1993.html 
NATIONAL ATLAS – MAPPING     http://www.nationalatlas.gov 
NATIONAL MAP VIEWER      http://nmviewogc.cr.usgs.gov/viewer.htm 
NRDC – MERCURY POLLUTION SOURCES – MAPPING   http://www.maps.nrdc.org:8000/mercury/default.asp 
PLANETHAZARD – POLLUTER / POLLUTANTS MAPPING  http://www.planethazard.com/ 
SCORECARD – POLLUTION LOCATOR    http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/us-map.tcl 
STATE OF THE AIR 2007 - MAPPING      http://lungaction.org/reports/stateoftheair2007.html 
TERRASERVER-USA      http://terraserver-usa.com/place.aspx 
TOXIC POLLUTION ENVIRONMENTAL MAPS    http://www.mapcruzin.com/global_toxmaps.htm 
USGS – EARTHQUAKE HAZARDS PROGRAM    http://earthquake.usgs.gov/research/hazmaps/ 
USGS – GEOGRAPHY      http://geography.usgs.gov/ 
USGS – GROUND WATER U.S. ATLAS     http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/gwa.html 
USGS – NATIONAL SEISMIC HAZARD MAPPING PROJECT  http://eqint.cr.usgs.gov/eq/html/zipcode.html 
USGS – NPS VEGETATION MAPPING PROGRAM   http://biology.usgs.gov/npsveg/index.html 
USGS - SATELLITE IMAGES OF ENVIRONMENTAL CHANGE  http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/earthshots/slow/tableofcontents 
WATERWATCH       http://water.usgs.gov/waterwatch/ 
WETLANDS INFORMATION – MAPPING    http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.gov/ 
WIKIMAPIA       http://www.wikimapia.org 
WINDOWS LIVE LOCAL      http://local.live.com/ 
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http://www.zeroextinction.org/pointmapper/azefiles/index.html
http://www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/maplib/USsittot.1993.html
http://www.nationalatlas.gov/
http://nmviewogc.cr.usgs.gov/viewer.htm
http://www.maps.nrdc.org:8000/mercury/default.asp
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http://lungaction.org/reports/stateoftheair2007.html
http://terraserver-usa.com/place.aspx
http://www.mapcruzin.com/global_toxmaps.htm
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/research/hazmaps/
http://geography.usgs.gov/
http://capp.water.usgs.gov/gwa/gwa.html
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MOLDMOLD  
 
CDC – MOLD       http://www.cdc.gov/mold/ 
CDC – PROTECT YOURSELF FROM MOLD    http://www.bt.cdc.gov/disasters/mold/protect.asp 
FIGHTING MOLD – THE HOMEOWNERS’ GUIDE   http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/en/co/maho/yohoyohe/momo/momo_005.cfm 
GUIDE TO MOLD IN THE WORKPLACE – OSHA   http://www.osha.gov/dts/shib/shib101003.html 
GUIDE TO MOLD, MOISTURE AND YOUR HOME   http://www.epa.gov/mold/moldguide.html 
MOLD        http://www.chicora.org/mold.htm 
MOLD – FAQS       http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/ts/IAQ/Got_Mold.html 
MOLD - HELP       http://www.mold-help.org/ 
MOLD AND HUMAN HEALTH     http://www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/oii/mold/ 
MOLD-IN-HOMES       http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/eh/indoorair/mold/index.html 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOME BUILDERS – MOLD TIPS  http://www.moldtips.com/ 
TOXIC MOLD & TORT NEWS ONLINE     http://www.toxic-mold-news.com/ 

 
NATIVE  AMERICAN  TRIBAL  INFORMATIONNATIVE AMERICAN TRIBAL INFORMATION  
 

AMERICAN INDIAN COUNTRY     http://www.indian.com/ 
AMERICAN INDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICE    http://www.epa.gov/indian/ 
AMERICAN INDIAN SCIENCE & ENGINEERING SOCIETY  http://www.aises.org/ 
AMERICAN INDIAN TRIBAL LIST     http://www.native-languages.org/languages.htm 
COUNCIL OF ENERGY RESOURCE TRIBES    http://www.certredearth.com/ 
DINÉ CARE – CITIZENS AGAINST RUINING OUR ENVIRONMENT  http://www.dinecare.org/ 
EPA – TRIBAL CONTACT DATA SYSTEM    https://iasint.rtpnc.epa.gov/TIMS/a_tims_prv/tribal_systalex2.retrieve_leader 
EPA - TRIBAL ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS – 2005 VERSION http://www.epa.gov/indian/pdfs/trib-env-org-guide-05.pdf 
EPA REGIONAL TRIBAL PROGRAMS 

 REGION 1 – CT, ME, MA, NH, RI, VT    http://www.epa.gov/region01/govt/tribes/index.html 
 REGION 2 – NJ, NY, PR, USVI    http://www.epa.gov/region02/nations/ 
 REGION 4 – AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN   http://www.epa.gov/region4/indian/index.htm 
 REGION 5 – IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI    http://www.epa.gov/reg5oopa/tribes/index.htm 
 REGION 6 – AR, LA, NM, OK, TX    http://www.epa.gov/earth1r6/6dra/ejtribal/tribal/index.htm 
 REGION 7 – IA, KS, MO, NE     http://www.epa.gov/Region7/programs/artd/air/st_local/tribalprograms.htm 
 REGION 8 – CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY    http://www.epa.gov/region08/tribes/ 
 REGION 8 – STATE & TRIBAL WATER STANDARDS  http://www.epa.gov/region08/water/wqs/wqsstate.html 
 REGION 9 – AZ, CA, HI, NV, GU, AMERICAN SAMOA   http://www.epa.gov/region09/indian/ 
 REGION 10- AK, ID, OR, WA     http://yosemite.epa.gov/r10/tribal.NSF 

FIRST NATIONS       http://www.firstnations.com/ 
FLAGS OF THE NATIVE PEOPLES     http://users.aol.com/Donh523/navapage/index.html 
INSTITUTE FOR TRIBAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS – ITEP http://www4.nau.edu/itep/ 
MICCOSUKEE SEMINOLE NATION     http://miccosukeeseminolenation.com/ 
NATIONAL TRIBAL ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL - NTEC   http://www.ntec.org/ 
NATIVE AMERICAN FISH & WILDLIFE SOCIETY   http://nafws.org 
NATIVE AMERICAN NATIONS     http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/nations.html 
NATIVE AMERICAN TRIBES      http://www.intertribal.net/NAT/NATribes.htm 
NATIVE WEB       http://www.nativeweb.org/ 
SEMINOLE TRIBE OF FLORIDA     http://www.seminoletribe.com/ 
TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICERS   http://www.achp.gov/thpo.html 
TRIBAL PRESERVATION PROGRAM – NPS    http://www.nps.gov/history/hps/tribal/ 
TRIBAL SOLID WASTE ADVISORY NETWORK – TSWAN   http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/non-hw/tribal/thirds/tswan.htm 

 
NEWS  &  INFORMATIONAL  SOURCESNEWS & INFORMATIONAL SOURCES  
 

ECO-PROS ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS     http://www.eco-pros.com/environm.htm 
EMAGAZINE: – ENVIRONMENTAL MAGAZINE    http://www.emagazine.com/ 
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT NEWS     http://www.business.com/directory/energy_and_environment/news/ 
ENVIROLINK NETWORK      http://www.envirolink.org/ 
ENVIRONEWS BY TOPIC      http://www.ehponline.org/topic/ 
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NEWS  &  INFORMATIONAL  SOURCES  -  CONTINUEDCONTINUENEWS & INFORMATIONAL SOURCES - D  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH NEWS     http://www.environmentalhealthnews.org/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL MEDIA SERVICES – SCIENCE NETWORK  http://www.ems.org/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS LINK     http://www.caprep.com/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS NETWORK - ENN    http://www.enn.com/ 
ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS SERVICE     http://www.ens-newswire.com/ 
ENVIROTRUTH       http://www.envirotruth.org 
FINDLAW LEGAL NEWS : ENVIRONMENT    http://news.findlaw.com/legalnews/environment/ 
GRIST MAGAZINE – ENVIRONMENTAL NEWS & HUMOR  http://www.grist.org/ 
HORIZON SOLUTIONS SITE     http://www.solutions-site.org/ 
MSNBC: ENVIRONMENT      http://www.msnbc.com/news/ENVIRONMENT_Front.asp 
PLANET DIARY       http://www.phschool.com/science/planetdiary/ 
PLANETSAVE       http://www.planetsave.com 
TELEVISION TRUST FOR THE ENVIRONMENT    http://www.tve.org/ 
THE ENVIRONMENT TIMES      http://www.environmenttimes.net/ 

 
NOISENOISE  
 
AUDIBLE LANDSCAPE MANUAL – HIGHWAY NOISE    http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/audible/index.htm 
FAA – INTEGRATED NOISE MODEL     http://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/aep/models/inm_model/inm6_1/ 
NOISE GUIDEBOOK      http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/training/guidebooks/noise/index.cfm 
NOISE HAZARDS – USHUD      http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/noise.cfm 
NOISE POLLUTION CLEARINGHOUSE    http://www.nonoise.org/ 
NOISE QUANTIFICATION AND MONITORING: AN OVERVIEW   http://www.swarthmore.edu/NatSci/sciproject/noise/noisequant.html 

 
RADON  GASRADON GAS  
 
AGENCY FOR TOXIC SUBSTANCES – RADON    http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/tfacts145.html 
CITIZEN’S GUIDE TO RADON – USEPA    http://www.epa.gov/iaq/radon/pubs/citguide.html 
EPA RADON ZONE MAP      http://www.epa.gov/iaq/radon/zonemap.html 
INDOOR AIR – RADON      http://www.epa.gov/radon/ 
RADON AND CANCER : QUESTIONS & ANSWERS   http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/factsheet/Risk/radon 
RADON FACT SHEET      http://www.radon.com/radon/radon_facts.html 
TOXNET - TOXICOLOGY DATA NETWORK    http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/ 
UNDERSTANDING RADON      http://www.discoverit.com/at/phi/article.html 

 
SEISMICSEISMIC  
 
SEISMIC MONITOR      http://www.iris.edu/seismon/ 
USGS – EARTHQUAKE HAZARDS PROGRAM    http://earthquake.usgs.gov/research/hazmaps/ 
USGS – NATIONAL SEISMIC HAZARD MAPPING PROJECT  http://eqint.cr.usgs.gov/eq/html/zipcode.html 

 
SITE  CONTAMINATIONSITE CONTAMINATION  
 
CERCLA        http://www.epa.gov/superfund/action/law/cercla.htm 
STUDY – HUD’S SITE CONTAMINATION POLICY   http://www.huduser.org/publications/destech/HudSiteContamination.html 
SUPERFUND SITE CONTAMINATION     http://www.epa.gov/superfund/sites/contamin/index.htm 
WINDOW TO MY ENVIRONMENT     http://www.epa.gov/enviro/wme/ 

 
SOILSOIL  
 
NATIONAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE – SOIL  http://soils.usda.gov/ 
ONLINE – SOIL SURVEY MANUSCRIPTS – NRCS   http://soils.usda.gov/survey/online_surveys/ 
SOIL SCIENCE – INTERNET GLOSSARY TERMS   http://www.soils.org/sssagloss/ 
SOIL WATER CONSERVATION SOCIETY    http://www.swcs.org/ 
WEB SOIL SURVEY      http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/WebSoilSurvey.aspx 
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SOLE  SOURCE  AQUIFERSSOLE SOURCE AQUIFERS  
 
EPA DESIGNATED SOLE SOURCE AQUIFERS    http://www.epa.gov/region04/water/groundwater/r4ssa.htm 
EPA GROUND WATER AND DRINKING WATER   http://cfpub.epa.gov/safewater/sourcewater/ 
FLORIDA WATER RESOURCES     http://www.evergladesvillage.net/atlas_of_fla/atlas.html 
GROUND WATER & DRINKING WATER    http://www.epa.gov/OGWDW/regs.html 
GROUND WATER DATA      http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/gw 
SOLE SOURCE AQUIFER PROGRAM     http://www.purdue.edu/dp/envirosoft/groundwater/src/epa8.htm 
SOLE SOURCE AQUIFER Q’S AND A’S    http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/qa/aquifer.cfm 
SOLE SOURCE AQUIFERS      http://www.ai.org/dot/div/envservices/manuals/construction/47_sole.pdf 

  
TOXINSTOXINS  
 
ENVIROFACTS WAREHOUSE – TOXIC RELEASES   http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/toxic_releases.html 
OFFICE OF POLLUTION PREVENTION & TOXICS   http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/index.html 
TOXIC CHEMICAL RELEASES-LOCATOR    http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/us-map.tcl 
TOXIC POLLUTION ENVIRONMENTAL MAPS    http://www.mapcruzin.com/global_toxmaps.htm 
TOXIN – WIKIPEDIA      http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Toxin 

 
WETLANDSWETLANDS  
 
ACOE – WETLANDS RESEARCH PROGRAM    http://el.erdc.usace.army.mil/wetlands/ 
ASSOCIATION OF STATE WETLAND MANAGERS   http://www.aswm.org/ 
CENTER FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION    http://www.cwp.org/wetlands/index.htm 
KNOW YOUR WATERSHED      http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/Brochures/Wetlands.html 
LEARNING ABOUT WETLANDS     http://vathena.arc.nasa.gov/curric/land/wetland/ 
MANAGING A WATERSHED      http://www.thewatershed.org/wm_library.php 
NATIONAL MAP VIEWER      http://nmviewogc.cr.usgs.gov/viewer.htm 
NATIONAL WATER SUMMARY ON WETLAND RESOURCES  http://water.usgs.gov/nwsum/WSP2425/ 
NATIONAL WETLANDS INVENTORY     http://www.fws.gov/nwi/ 
NATIONAL WETLANDS RESEARCH CENTER - USGS   http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/ 
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION - WATER AND WILDLIFE  http://www.nwf.org/water/ 
RECOGNIZING WETLANDS – USACOE    http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/cecwo/reg/rw-bro.htm 
THE WETLANDS INITIATIVE      http://www.wetlands-initiative.org/ 
WETLAND FUNCTIONS      http://water.usgs.gov/nwsum/WSP2425/functions.html 
WETLAND SCIENCE INSTITUTE     http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/ 
WETLANDS        http://www.water.ncsu.edu/watershedss/info/wetlands/index.html 
WETLANDS – EDTECH      http://edtech.kennesaw.edu/web/wetlands.html 
WETLANDS - EPA       http://www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/ 
WETLANDS DIGITAL DATA      http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.gov/ 
WETLANDS GENERAL INFORMATION     http://www.chesapeakebay.net/info/wetlds1.cfm 
WETLANDS INFORMATION – MAPPING    http://wetlandsfws.er.usgs.gov/ 
WETLANDS MANAGEMENT      http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/environment/review/floodplain.cfm 
WETLANDS REGULATION CENTER     http://www.wetlands.com/regs/tlpge00a.htm 
WETLANDS RESERVE PROGRAM – NRCS    http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/wrp/ 
WETLANDS – SIERRA CLUB     http://www.sierraclub.org/wetlands/ 
WETLANDS WATCH      http://www.wetlandswatch.org/ 
VANISHING WETLANDS – NATIONAL PARK CNSRV. ASSOC.   http://www.npca.org/marine_and_coastal/wetlands/ 

 
WILD  &  SCENIC  RIVERSWILD & SCENIC RIVERS  
 
AMERICAN HERITAGE RIVERS     http://www.epa.gov/rivers/98rivers/ 
AMERICAN RIVERS – WILD RIVERS TOOLKIT    http://www.americanrivers.org/site/PageServer?pagename=AMR_wsrtk 
FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE REGIONS    http://www.floridaconservation.org/fishing/reg-map.html 
GORP – U.S. WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS     http://gorp.away.com/gorp/resource/us_river/main.htm 
LIST OF NATIONAL WILD & SCENIC RIVERS    http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_National_Wild_and_Scenic_Rivers 
NATIONAL LANDSCAPE CONSERVATION SYSTEM – WSR  http://www.blm.gov/nlcs/rivers/index.html 
U.S. CODE – WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS    http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode16/usc_sup_01_16_10_28.html 
WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS      http://www.rivers.gov/wildriverslist.html 
WILD AND SCENIC RIVERS ACT     http://www.fws.gov/laws/laws_digest/wildriv.html 
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WILD & SCENIC RIVERS  --  CONTINUED 
 
REGION I – NEW ENGLAND 
 

CT - FARMINGTON (WEST BRANCH) RIVER    http://www.farmingtonriver.org  
ME - ALLAGASH WILDERNESS WATERWAY    http://www.maine.gov/cgi-bin/doc/parks/find_one_name.pl?park_id=2 
MA - WESTFIELD RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-westfield.html 
MA – SUDBURY / ASSABET / CONCORD RIVERS   http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-suasco.html 
NH - LAMPREY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-lamprey.html 
NH - WILDCAT BROOK       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wildcat.html 
 
REGION II – NEW YORK / NEW JERSEY  
 

NJ - DELAWARE (LOWER) RIVER*      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-delaware-lower.html 
NJ - DELAWARE (MIDDLE) RIVER*     http://www.nps.gov/dewa/ 
NJ - GREAT EGG HARBOR RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-great-egg-harbor.html 
NJ - MAURICE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-maurice.html 
NY - DELAWARE (UPPER) RIVER*     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-delaware-upper.html 
 

REGION III – MID-ATLANTIC 
 

DE - WHITE CLAY CREEK*      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-white-clay.html 
PA - ALLEGHENY RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-allegheny.html 
PA - CLARION RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-clarion.html 
PA - DELAWARE (LOWER) RIVER*     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-delaware-lower.html 
PA - DELAWARE (MIDDLE) RIVER*     http://www.nps.gov/dewa/ 
PA - DELAWARE (UPPER) RIVER*     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-delaware-upper.html 
PA - WHITE CLAY CREEK*      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-white-clay.html 
WV - BLUESTONE RIVER      http://www.nps.gov/blue 
 
REGION IV – SOUTHEAST / CARIBBEAN 
 

AL – SIPSEY FORK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-black-warrior.html 
FL – LOXAHATCHEE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-loxahatchee.html 
FL – WEKIVA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wekiva.html 
GA – CHATTOOGA RIVER      http://www.chattooga-river.net/ 
MS – BLACK CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-black-creek.html 
NC – HORSEPASTURE RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-horsepasture.html 
NC – LUMBER RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-lumber.html 
NC – NEW RIVER       http://ils.unc.edu/parkproject/visit/neri/home.html 
NC – WILSON CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wilson.html 
PR – RIO DE LA MINA     http://www.fs.fed.us/r8/caribbean/natural-resources/wild_scenic_rivers_wilderness.shtml#la_mina 
PR – RIO ICACOS    http://www.fs.fed.us/r8/caribbean/natural-resources/wild_scenic_rivers_wilderness.shtml#icacos 
PR – RIO MAMEYES    http://www.fs.fed.us/r8/caribbean/natural-resources/wild_scenic_rivers_wilderness.shtml#mameyes 
TN – OBED RIVER       http://www.nps.gov/obed/ 
 
REGION V – MIDWEST 
 

IL - VERMILION (MIDDLE FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-vermilion.html 
MI - AU SABLE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-ausable.html 
MI - BEAR CREEK        http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-bear.html 
MI - BLACK RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-black.html 
MI - CARP RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-carp.html 
MI - INDIAN RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-indian.html 
MI - MANISTEE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-manistee.html 
MI - ONTONAGON RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-ontonagon.html 
MI - PAINT RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-paint.html 
MI - PERE MARQUETTE RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-pere-marquette.html 
MI - PINE RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-pine.html 
MI - PRESQUE ISLE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-presque-isle.html 
MI - STURGEON (HIAWATHA NATIONAL FOREST) RIVER  http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sturgeon1.html 
MI - STURGEON (OTTAWA NATIONAL FOREST) RIVER   http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sturgeon2.html 
MI - TAHQUAMENON (EAST BRANCH) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-tahquamenon.html 
MI - WHITEFISH RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-whitefish.html 
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MI - YELLOW DOG RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-yellow-dog.html 
MN - ST. CROIX (UPPER) RIVER     http://www.nps.gov/sacn/ 
OH - BIG AND LITTLE DARBY CREEKS     http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/dnap/sr/bdarby.htm 
OH - LITTLE BEAVER CREEK      http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/dnap/sr/lbeaver.htm 
OH - LITTLE MIAMI RIVER      http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/dnap/sr/lmiami.htm 
WI - ST. CROIX (LOWER) RIVER*     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-st-croix.html 
WI - WOLF RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wolf.html 
 

REGION VI – SOUTHWEST 
 

AR - BIG PINEY CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-big-piney.html 
AR – BUFFALO RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-buffalo.html 
AR - COSSATOT RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-cossatot.html 
AR - HURRICANE CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-hurricane.html 
AR - LITTLE MISSOURI RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-little-missouri.html 
AR - MULBERRY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-mulberry.html 
AR - NORTH SYLAMORE CREEK     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sylamore-north.html 
AR - RICHLAND CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-richland.html 
LA - SALINE BAYOU      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-saline-bayou.html 
NM - JEMEZ (EAST FORK) RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-jemez.html 
NM - PECOS RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-pecos.html 
NM - RIO CHAMA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-rio-chama.html 
NM - RIO GRANDE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-rio-grande-new-mexico.html 
TX - RIO GRANDE       http://www.nps.gov/rigr/ 
TX - RIO GRANDE IN BIG BEND NATIONAL PARK   https://cms.imr.nps.gov/rigr/ 
 
REGION VII – GREAT PLAINS 
 

MO - ELEVEN POINT RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-eleven-point.html 
NE - MISSOURI RIVER*      http://www.nps.gov/mnrr/ 
NE - NIOBRARA RIVER      http://www.nps.gov/niob/ 
 
REGION VIII – ROCKY MOUNTAINS 
 

CO - CACHE LA POUDRE      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-cache-la-poudre.html 
MT - FLATHEAD RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-flathead.html 
MT - MISSOURI RIVER      http://www.mt.blm.gov/ldo/um/index.html 
SD - MISSOURI RIVER*      http://www.nps.gov/mnrr/ 
WY - YELLOWSTONE (CLARKS FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-yellowstone.html 
 
REGION IX – PACIFIC / HAWAII 
 

AZ – VERDE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-verde.html 
CA - AMERICAN (LOWER) RIVER     http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/folsom/sfamerican.html 
CA - AMERICAN (NORTH FORK)     http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/folsom/nfamerican.html 
CA - BIG SUR RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-big-sur.html 
CA - EEL RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-eel.html 
CA - FEATHER RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-feather.html 
CA - KERN RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-kern.html 
CA - KINGS RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-kings.html 
CA - KLAMATH RIVER      http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/klamath/ 
CA - MERCED RIVER      http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/folsom/merced.html 
CA – SESPE CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sespe.html 
CA - SISQUOC RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sisquoc.html 
CA - SMITH RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-smith.html 
CA - TRINITY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-trinity.html 
CA - TUOLUMNE RIVER      http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/folsom/tuolumne.html 
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REGION X – NW / ALASKA 
 

AK - ALAGNAK WILD RIVER      http://www.nps.gov/alag/ 
AK - ALATNA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-alatna.html 
AK - ANDREAFSKY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-andreafsky.html 
AK - ANIAKCHAK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-aniakchak.html 
AK - BEAVER CREEK      http://www.blm.gov/ak/whitemountains/beavercr.htm 
AK - BIRCH CREEK      http://gorp.away.com/gorp/resource/us_river/ak_birch.htm 
AK – CHARLEY / YUKON RIVERS     http://www.nps.gov/yuch/ 
AK - CHILIKADROTNA RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-chilikadrotna.html 
AK - DELTA NATIONAL WILD & SCENIC RIVER    http://www.blm.gov/ak/gdo/delta1.html 
AK – FORTYMILE       http://www.blm.gov/ak/ak940/aml/yukonfortymile/slideshowYF.html 
AK – GULKANA RIVER      http://gorp.away.com/gorp/resource/us_river/ak_gulka.htm 
AK – IVISHAK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-ivishak.html 
AK – JOHN RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-john.html 
AK – KOBUK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-kobuk.html 
AK – KOYUKUK (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-koyukuk.html 
AK – MULCHATNA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-mulchatna.html 
AK – NOATAK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-noatak.html 
AK – NOWITNA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-nowitna.html 
AK – SALMON RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-salmon-alaska.html 
AK – SELAWIK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-selawik.html 
AK – SHEENJEK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sheenjek.html 
AK – TINAYGUK RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-tinayguk.html 
AK – TLIKAKILA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-tlikakila.html 
AK – UNALAKLEET RIVER      http://www.americanhiking.org/pdfs/landscape/UnalakleetRiver.pdf 
AK – WIND RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wind.html 
ID - CLEARWATER (MIDDLE FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-clearwater.html 
ID - RAPID RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-rapid.html 
ID - SAINT JOE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-saint-joe.html 
ID - SALMON RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-salmon-main.html 
ID - SALMON (MIDDLE FORK) RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-salmon-middle.html 
ID - SNAKE RIVER*      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-snake.html 
OR - BIG MARSH CREEK       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-big-marsh.html 
OR - CHETCO RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-chetco.html 
OR - CLACKAMAS RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-clackamas.html 
OR - CRESCENT CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-crescent.html 
OR - CROOKED RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-crooked.html 
OR - CROOKED (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-crooked-north.html 
OR - DESCHUTES RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-deschutes.html 
OR - DONNER UND BLITZEN RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-donner-und-blitzen.html 
OR - EAGLE CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-eagle.html 
OR - ELK RIVER       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-elk.html 
OR - ELKHORN CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-elkhorn.html 
OR - GRANDE RONDE RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-grande-ronde.html 
OR - ILLINOIS RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-illinois.html 
OR - IMNAHA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-imnaha.html 
OR - JOHN DAY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-john-day.html 
OR - JOHN DAY (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-john-day-north.html 
OR - JOHN DAY (SOUTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-john-day-south.html 
OR - JOSEPH CREEK       http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-joseph.html 
OR - KLAMATH RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-klamath-oregon.html 
OR - LITTLE DESCHUTES RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-little-deschutes.html 
OR - LOSTINE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-lostine.html 
OR - MALHEUR RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-malheur.html 
OR - MALHEUR (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-malheur-north.html 
OR - MCKENZIE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-mckenzie.html 
OR - METOLIUS RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-metolius.html 
OR - MINAM RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-minam.html 
OR - NORTH POWDER RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-powder-north.html 
OR - NORTH UMPQUA RIVER     http://www.oregon.com/rivers/northumpqua.cfm 
OR - OWYHEE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-owyhee.html 
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OR - OWYHEE (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-owyhee-north.html 
OR - POWDER RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-powder.html 
OR - QUARTZVILLE CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-quartzville.html 
OR - ROARING RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-roaring.html 
OR - ROGUE RIVER      http://www.fs.fed.us/r6/rogue-siskiyou/ 
OR - ROGUE (UPPER) RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-rogue-upper.html 
OR - SALMON RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-salmon-oregon.html 
OR - SANDY RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sandy.html 
OR - SMITH (NORTH FORK) RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-smith-north.html 
OR - SNAKE RIVER*      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-snake.html 
OR - SPRAGUE (NORTH FORK) RIVER    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sprague.html 
OR - SQUAW CREEK      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-squaw.html 
OR - SYCAN RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-sycan.html 
OR - WALLOWA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wallowa.html 
OR - WENAHA RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wenaha.html 
OR - WEST LITTLE OWYHEE RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-owyhee-west.html 
OR - WHITE RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-white.html 
OR - WILDHORSE AND KIGER CREEKS    http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-wildhorse.html 
OR - WILLAMETTE (NORTH FORK OF THE MIDDLE FORK) RIVER  http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-willamette.html 
WA - KLICKITAT RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-klickitat.html 
WA - SKAGIT RIVER      http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-skagit.html 
WA - WHITE SALMON RIVER     http://www.rivers.gov/wsr-white-salmon.html 
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